21-0203

CITY OF MANITOWOC

WISCONSIN, USA

www.manitowoc.org

March 1, 2021

To:  Public Infrastructure Committee

From: Jeremy Walvoord, Buildings and Grounds and Fleet Manager

Re:  Request to purchase a 410 L John Deere Backhoe (Item #21-0203)

The DPI is looking to purchase a new backhoe. Specifications were sent out and due back on

March 10" Board of Public Works. This will replace #95 New Holland Backhoe with a new
410L John Deere Backhoe throught the 2021 Budget process.
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